From: Laura.Genao@sce.com
Sent: 2/8/2013 11:16:25 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Peacock,

Tanya (TPeacock@semprautilities.com)
Cc: Jason Houck (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss IOU outreach and education
And we can't do 9-11.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Allen, Meredith" [MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: 02/08/2013 06:57 PM GMT

To: "Peacock, Tanya" <TPeacock@semprautilities.com>

Cc: "Houck, Jason" <jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov>; Laura Genao
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss IOU outreach and education

2/21 anytime between 9-11 works for PG&E. 4-5 doesn't work.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Feb §, 2013, at 1:53 PM, "Peacock, Tanya"

<TPeacock@semprautilities.com<mailto: TPeacock(@semprautilities.com™>> wrote:

Hi Jason, just to throw out some options—how about Thursday, Feb 21, sometime between 9-11 am or 4-5 pm?

Tanya

From: Houck, Jason [mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:55 PM

To: Allen, Meredith; Laura.Genao@sce.com<inailto:Laura.Genao(@sce.com™; Peacock, Tanya

Subject: Meeting to discuss IOU outreach and education

Hi All

Could we set up a conference call or meeting sometime the week of 2/18 to begin a discussion about the utilities’
outreach and education plans for 2013, as well as the process to select a consultant to evaluate outreach/education
programs for 2014/2015? Our schedules are mostly open, so feel free to suggest a few times that work for your

feams.

Thanks,
Jason

Jason Houck

Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
Office: 415.703.1223
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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